OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: July 30, 2020 5:59 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Site C review TOR LM - DF 2.docx
Attachments: Site C review TOR LM - DF 2 gm.docx

Sorry for the slow reply - long day. A couple of minor suggestions.

Geoff

From: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:14 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Site C review TOR LM - DF 2.docx

Ok?
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: July 29, 2020 7:22 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce EMPR:EX

Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Site C review TOR LM - DF 1.docx
Attachments: Site C review TOR LM - DF 1.docx; ATTO0001.htm

FYIl - I'm asking for clarification on a couple of points
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX"

Date: July 29, 2020 at 6:06:05 PM PDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" , "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX"
Subject: Site C review TOR LM - DF 1.docx

Attached find the most recent draft. Once we receive a signed NDA from Milburn, this is the document

that we intend to discuss with him.S-13

s.13

Page 4 of 6 OOP-2020-04780



Page 5 of 6 to/a Page 6 of 6
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



